

## CSG Member Authorities

Country/Agency	Organisation of CSG Representatives	Website
Austria		
Belgium	Belgian Navy	<a href="http://www.mil.be">www.mil.be</a>
Belgium	Federal Public Service Mobility and Transport	<a href="http://www.mobilit.fgov.be">www.mobilit.fgov.be</a>
Bulgaria	Executive Agency Maritime Administration	<a href="https://www.marad.bg/en">https://www.marad.bg/en</a>
Croatia	Ministry of Sea, Transport and Infrastructure	<a href="https://mmpi.gov.hr/en">https://mmpi.gov.hr/en</a>
Cyprus	Shipping Deputy Ministry	<a href="http://www.dms.gov.cy">www.dms.gov.cy</a>
Czech Republic		
Denmark		
Estonia	Estonian Police and Border Guard Board	<a href="https://www.politsei.ee/en">https://www.politsei.ee/en</a>
Estonia	Estonian Maritime Administration	<a href="https://www.transpordiamet.ee/en">https://www.transpordiamet.ee/en</a>
Finland	The Finnish Border Guard	<a href="https://raja.fi/en/">https://raja.fi/en/</a>
France	Secrétariat général de la mer (SGMer)	<a href="http://www.gouvernement.fr/secretariat-general-de-la-mer-sgmer">www.gouvernement.fr/secretariat-general-de-la-mer-sgmer</a>
Germany	German Federal Ministry of Digital and Transport	<a href="https://bmdv.bund.de/EN">https://bmdv.bund.de/EN</a>
Germany	German Federal Ministry of Defence	<a href="https://www.bmvg.de/en">https://www.bmvg.de/en</a>
Greece	Hellenic Coast Guard	<a href="https://www.hcg.gr/en/">https://www.hcg.gr/en/</a>
Greece	Hellenic Navy	<a href="https://www.hellenicnavy.gr/en/">https://www.hellenicnavy.gr/en/</a>
Hungary	Permanent Representation of Hungary to the European Union	<a href="http://www.kormany.hu">www.kormany.hu</a>
Ireland	Permanent Representation of Ireland to the EU	<a href="http://www.dfa.ie">www.dfa.ie</a>
Italy	Italian Navy	<a href="http://www.marina.difesa.it">www.marina.difesa.it</a>
Italy	Italian Space Agency	<a href="http://www.asi.it">www.asi.it</a>
Latvia		
Lithuania	Lithuanian Navy	<a href="https://kam.lt/">https://kam.lt/</a>
Luxemburg		
Norway - observer	Norwegian Ministry of Transport	<a href="http://www.regjeringen.no">www.regjeringen.no</a>
Norway - observer	Norwegian Coastal Administration	<a href="http://www.barentswatch.no">www.barentswatch.no</a>
Malta	TBC	
Poland	Ministry of Infrastructure	<a href="https://www.gov.pl/web/infrastruktura">https://www.gov.pl/web/infrastruktura</a>
Portugal	DGPM – Directorate General for Maritime Policy	<a href="https://www.dgpm.mm.gov.pt/">https://www.dgpm.mm.gov.pt/</a>
Portugal	DGRM - Directorate-General for Natural Resources, Safety and Maritime Services	<a href="https://www.dgrm.mm.gov.pt/">https://www.dgrm.mm.gov.pt/</a>
Portugal	Marinha - Portuguese Navy	<a href="http://www.marinha.pt">www.marinha.pt</a>
Romania	Romanian Border Police	<a href="https://www.igpf.ro/">https://www.igpf.ro/</a>
Slovakia		
Slovenia	Slovenian Maritime Administration	<a href="https://www.gov.si/en/state-authorities/bodies-within-ministries/slovenian-maritime-administration/">https://www.gov.si/en/state-authorities/bodies-within-ministries/slovenian-maritime-administration/</a>
Spain	Directorate General of Merchant Marine	<a href="https://www.mitma.gob.es/marina-mercante/titulaciones/direccion-general-de-la-marina-mercante">https://www.mitma.gob.es/marina-mercante/titulaciones/direccion-general-de-la-marina-mercante</a>
Spain	Guardia Civil	<a href="https://www.guardiacivil.es/">https://www.guardiacivil.es/</a>
Spain	Spanish Navy	<a href="http://www.armada.mde.es">www.armada.mde.es</a>
Sweden		
The Netherlands	Ministry of Defence	<a href="https://www.defensie.nl/">https://www.defensie.nl/</a>
The Netherlands	Ministry of Infrastructure and Waterways	<a href="https://www.government.nl/ministries/ministry-of-infrastructure-and-water-management">https://www.government.nl/ministries/ministry-of-infrastructure-and-water-management</a>
COM-DG MARE	The Commission's Directorate-General for Maritime Affairs and Fisheries	<a href="https://ec.europa.eu/knowledge4policy/organisation/dg-mare-dg-maritime-affairs-fisheries_en">https://ec.europa.eu/knowledge4policy/organisation/dg-mare-dg-maritime-affairs-fisheries_en</a>
COM-DG MOVE	The Commission's Directorate-General for Mobility and Transport	<a href="https://ec.europa.eu/transport/home">https://ec.europa.eu/transport/home</a>
COM-JRC	Joint Research Centre	<a href="https://ec.europa.eu/jrc/">https://ec.europa.eu/jrc/</a>
EDA	European Defence Agency	<a href="https://www.eda.europa.eu/">https://www.eda.europa.eu/</a>
EEAS	European External Action Service	<a href="https://eeas.europa.eu">https://eeas.europa.eu</a>
EFCA	European Fisheries Control Agency	<a href="https://www.efca.europa.eu">https://www.efca.europa.eu</a>
EMSA	European Maritime Safety Agency	<a href="https://www.emsa.europa.eu/">https://www.emsa.europa.eu/</a>
Frontex	European Border and Coast Guard Agency	<a href="https://frontex.europa.eu/">https://frontex.europa.eu/</a>
SatCen	European Union Satellite Centre	<a href="https://www.satcen.europa.eu/">https://www.satcen.europa.eu/</a>
MAOC (N) - observer	The Maritime Analysis and Operation Centre – Narcotics (MAOC (N))	<a href="https://maoc.eu/">https://maoc.eu/</a>